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SALAR

Tarih
Say1 : 34221550-720-
Konu : Brezilya Saglhk Bakanligimn Tibbi

L— J Malzeme Ihtiyac: Hak.

Tlgi : Brezilya Ankara Biiyiikelgiligi'nin 30.03.2021 tarihli yazis1.

Brezitya Ankara Biyiikel¢iligimin ilgide kayith yazisi ile, T.C Disisleri Bakanligi'na iletilen bir notaya atfen,
Brezilya Saglik Bakanligi'nin ekte sunulan tibbi malzemeleri satin almak istedigi bildirilmektedir.

Konuyla ilgilenen firmalarn, trtn bilgileri, firma bilgileri, tedarik miktar1 ve irtibat detaylarm
secom.ancara(@itamaraty.gov.br adresine géndermek suretiyle iletisime ge¢meleri miimkiindiir.

Bilgilerinizi ve konunun ilgili iiyelerinize duyurulmasini rica ederim.
Saygilanmla,
ez

Ali Emre YURDAKUL
Genel Sekreter Yardimcisi

EK:FW: Medical supplies. Ministry of Health of Brazil. (2 sayfa)

Evraki Dogrulamak igin : http://belgedagrula.tobb.org.tr/dogrula.aspx?V=BEND3008C
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Gelen Evrak Tarih Sayr: 30.03.2021 - 11704

From: SEDA GEDIK

Sent: . Tue, 30 Mar 2021 06:13:07 +0000

To: ) ebys

Subject: FW: Medical supplies. Ministry of Health of Brazil.
Attachments: COVID 19.pdf

From: Embaixada - Ancara - Promogdo Comercial [mallto:secom.ancara@itamaraty.gov.br]
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 4:53 PM

To: SEDA GEDIK <seda.gedik@tobb.org.tr> :

Subject: Medical supplies. Ministry of Health of Brazil.

TOBB - The Union of Chambers and Commodity Exchanges of Turkey
Dear Sir,

The Brazilian Ministry of Health is interested in buying several specific medical supplies and
asked to the Embassy to contact to the relevant Turkish authorities. We had sent today a Note to
the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and the copy of the Note is attached to this e-mail. We kindly ask
to the Union of Chambers to direct this request to your members which are involved in this
sector.

Thanking you in advance,

Nur Hasgelik

Senior Officer

Trade and Investment Department
Embassy of Brazil

Ankara

Tel: 90 312 448 1840
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Nr: 038

‘The Embassy: of ‘the Federative: Republie’ of Brazil presents. its

‘compliments-to-the Ministry: of: Foreign ‘Affairs: of: the Republic of Turkey — Directorate

General for the Americas —; and has the. honour to ‘ask on behalf of the Biazilian Ministry’
of Health, to;be:inforried by the felevant Turkish auithorities; regarding:to the possibility-of
supglﬁihgs from the Republic; of Tiirkey ‘the: fbllbw‘in’g’ raw materials :to; be uséd in:

Orotracheal Intubation:for COVID-1g:

a}-Atracurium Besylate {2:5m{ampotite):

b) Atracuriuni Besylate (5mi-ampoile)

'¢) Cisatracurium Besylate 2mg/mi (5mi ampoule)-

dj Cigatracurium Besylate:2mg/mi:(10ml ampoule)

‘2)- Midazolam-5mgiml {10mi vial)

i) Propofol, 10mg/mi (20l vial)

9), Rogurohium Biémide 10mg/mi (Sml.ampoule)

h). Fentariyl Citrate 0,05mg/mi - 50 megiml (10°mi viaij.

2., Onge the: possibility. has been confitmed, the Embassy ‘wauld

appreciate receiving data o available medicines-and their respective quaritities; as:well‘as:
information regarding:to the responsibie institutions and. their contact details, so that the: -

Brazilian Ministry of Health can: comniunicate directly with the respective focal-points.

The Embassy of Federative Republic'of Brazil avails itself of this:
opportinity to rehew to tHe' Ministry of Foreign: Affairs of the Repubiic-of Turkey the

-assuiraricesof itshighest consideration.

0\ Ankara; March 20th; 2021

JNur




